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PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 PROJECT – H17-9609-MJ-A

A. CCU –SOCCER COMPLEX – FIELD LIGHTING

1.2 ENGINEER

A. DWG Consulting Engineers, Inc.
1009 Anna Knapp Blvd, Mt. Pleasant, SC  29464
(843) 849-1141

1.3 RELATED DOCUMENTS

A. This Addendum consists of 2 pages.

B. To Prime Bidders of Record:

1. This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Project 
Manual and Drawings.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure 
to do so may cause a bid to be rejected as unresponsive as outlined in the Instructions to 
Bidders.  

PART 2 - ADDENDUM ITEMS

2.1 GENERAL 

A. The following changes/clarifications shall be made to the Project Manual:

1. In Section 265600 EXTERIOR LIGHTING, part 1.2.A LIGHTING PERFORMANCE, the 
following modified chart shall be included.  The modified portion is highlighted for end 
camera Average Target Illumination Levels, meeting NCAA Regional Broadcast Levels.
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2. In Section 265600 EXTERIOR LIGHTING, part 4.0.B, subject to meeting requirements 
of the contract documents, Premiere Sports Lighting (PSL) shall be added to the list of pre-
approved manufacturers.

B. Questions:

1. Q: The Stainless-Steel poles are noted, but the Unistrut is specified as Galvanized, do we 
need to go with stainless steel or galvanized on the strut?
A: The horizontal strut will be galvanized steel as indicated on the drawings.

2. Q: Is the Buck-Boost XFMR provided by customer, if not, are there any specifications 
listed on the drawings of in the bid package?
A: The Buck-Boost XFMR is contractor provided. Basis of design can be found at note 3 
in the equipment notes under the equipment connection schedule.

3. Q: Will all the telecom material and equipment be provided by the customer, if so, is that 
to be a separate bid? Are there any inside wiring or landing of communications devices?
A: Only the rough-in for telecom will be provided at this time.

4. Q: Will the scoreboard be provided as part of this work?  
A: The scoreboard shall not be provided as part of this work.  Power circuiting and telecom 
rough-in shall be provided for a future scoreboard.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1


	PART 1 -  GENERAL
	1.1 PROJECT – H17-9609-MJ-A
	A. CCU –SOCCER COMPLEX – FIELD LIGHTING

	1.2 ENGINEER
	A. DWG Consulting Engineers, Inc.

	1.3 RELATED DOCUMENTS
	A. This Addendum consists of 2 pages.
	B. To Prime Bidders of Record:

	1.4

	PART 2 -  ADDENDUM ITEMS
	2.1 GENERAL
	A. The following changes/clarifications shall be made to the Project Manual:
	B. Questions:



